

PROFILE

khinkson.com

I am a graduate of the Red River College Digital Multimedia Technologies Diploma Program. I am highly motivated in artistically creating visual media designs, to further explore the essence of art and communication with both beauty and understanding. I have been working in the industry for over 5 years and possess unique skills in Video Production, Motion Graphics, Web Design & Development, Print - Graphic Design and Photography.

HIGHLIGHTS

- Proficient in Graphic Design, AV Production and cross browser Web Dev compliant with W3C
- Experienced in both Mac OS X, Windows and Mobile based operating systems
- Ability to work independently or in a team
- Accomplished in Digital Photography and Cinematography
- Volunteering at Sunshine Records LTD
- Awarded for ingenuity of design at provincial competition level

EDUCATION

Digital Multimedia Technologies 2003 ~ 2005
Red River College, Winnipeg MB

Audio Recording Techniques 2001
School of Recording Arts of Manitoba, Winnipeg MB

WORK RELATED EXPERIENCE

- Directed, photographed and edited the AFFA (Art Featuring Fashion Association) corporate video
- Directed and edited two short films "Funk Squad and Funk Squad II"
- Developed & designed Corporate branding for "Express Trailer Sales and Leasing LTD"
- Directed and edited a music video "The Hunt of the Centuries"
- Developed & designed websites, using AJAX, XHTML, Flash, CSS, JS, ASP, PHP, XML
- Filmed and edited a documentary on the Rock Band "Jet Set Satellite"
- Developed & designed album and poster art for the musician "Scott Hinkson"

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

London Drugs, Richmond BC Oct 2008 ~ Present
Multimedia Developer

A Canadian owned retailer focused on Superior Customer Service

- Branded, Designed and Edited videos, websites and print materials for internal and external use
- Developed user interfaces, videos & graphics for online learning programs
- Managed Creative Productions and developed Intranet sites for desktop & mobile browsers
- Directed & Edited the londondrugs.com monthly "Product Showcase" videos
- Consulted, produced, managed and executed required tasks for individual projects

Riverview Health Centre. Winnipeg MB
Graphic / Web Designer

July 2005 ~ Jan 2009

A Health Centre specializing in patient focused care

- Produced and Directed pre-post production AV content on all required projects
- Produced infomercials / educational material using motion graphics, photography and video
- Designed, Developed, Consulted and Maintained the corporate Intranet website
- Experienced in web development on .NET framework
- Designed and Developed corporate branding for individual departments
- Managed necessary resources and scheduled meetings for individual projects

References provided upon request.